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Mr. J. Edgar Hoover 
Director, Federal.Bureau 
of Investigation 

Department of Justice 
Washington, D. C. 

Dear Mr. Hoover: 

Enclosed is a copy of a letter from the Atomic Energy commission 
referred to me by Assistant Attorney General Miller. 

As you will note, the letter suggests that the application of 
nucicer analytical techniques might supply some useful information 
relative to the investigation conducted by your Bureau. I would 
appreciate your advice regarding the feasibility and desirability 
of taking advantage of this offer by Mr. Aebersold, Director, Division 
of Isotopes Development. 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 

Sincerely, 

de)  J. Lee Rankin 
. General Counsel 
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.ED STATES A 10:4.IC ENERGY COMMISSION WASHINGTON. D.C. 111$411 

December 11, 1.963 

nr. Lerbert J. Hiner .assistant Attorney General Criminal Division 
C. 6. Department of Justice Waaninston 25, D. C. 

• 
Dear Mr. niller: 

Discussions have been held ;wits various persons in yuw: ejancy doria,1 :,„14,,,,,. 

the past few weeks re3ardina 'what additional light nuclear activation a*PAANeti: - 

analysis might Lc able to ihed upon tie case of Zr. Kennedy's aStititi•.  
nation. Within less than 44 hours of the assassination, we *.lad of:nrnd 
verbally our assistance, end that of our liJori..zuries experienced in 
obtaining criminalistics evidence by means of nuclear analytical tech- 
niques, to responsible officials in the FBI, Secret Service and Dallas 
police force. We believe it is not too late to outline what may yet 
be done. 

First, had it been possible to examine by nuclear methods the paraffin 
casts from Cswald's hands and face before chemical tests ware run on 
them, we feel sure that mara useful information may have been obtained. 
It has been conceded for some time that present chemical tests are not 
entirely reliable and conclusive. Houever, that is beside the point 
now, in this particular case. It Lin!,  be, nonetheless, that the chemr 
ical- tests made on the paraffin casts, for gunpowder residues, did 
not ruin them for possible later examination by activation analysis 
for positive traces of antimony and barium (from the bullet primer),' 
and possibly of lead and copper. 
Carlier activation Analysis work by our contractor, General Atomic, 
uj,th revolvers and aumnatio pistols is now being extended to work 
uith rifles. We would hope soon to have more details on whether the  
method will give useful information to distinguish between smoke 
deposits from revolvers and those front rifles -- by means of their 
distributions on the body of the person firing them, and by the 

vould then be happy to wor.: vlth the appropriate agencies in MCA*. • 
inin the actual casts obtained on Owald. The method will destroy : 

 

levels of antimony and barium (and perhaps other elements) deposited. 
 

In the current study, we will also ascertain whether the usual thenr 
ical tuts on paraffin casts preclude later meaningful exmainatiou 
by nucleic activation analysis. If the results arc pro:Asing, we 	' 
that part of the sam?lc analyzed, but does not require use of the/ *" r 	/// .......... • 

entire cast -- just a portion of it. 	
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Paul C. Aebersold, Director 

Division of Isotopes Development 

• 

1.:r. H. J. ;:111.er 
	 December 11, 1963 ,.. 

_ww%, 

Sccom:, should it be of value, it may be possible to dctermtos by 

tilc 1 :- li . — le. If the came hatch of ammunition W36 %lace. La ehe. 	

p::. 
trace-clent tv.c:asur:.i.cnts %.'...it-:.r the fatal 'cullets were of compost*" 

tion iee.tical tc that of thu :Ilurportedly unfired shell found with 

sni,',r .....211c fired at General Walker, the method nicht sow • coro. 	- l'°'4   

volition in that case. 	
. . 	

A 	,. 

Third, th.n.e may be other pieces of physical evidence in Oa case, 

such as clothin..; or hair, that niuht lend themselves to character.,  

ization by mein:, of their trace-element levels. 

:!iturally, we do not wish to appear to be intruding in the inveati:S• • 

tie', and we are not certain that our techniques can now :ive added . 

useful information. On the other hand, we wish to indicate our 

eazerness to be of any possible help. Our work leads one to expoct 

that the tremdous sensitivity of the activation analysis method • :?:_,, ,o,N  . 

is capable of providing useful information that may not be otherwise 

act:linable. Should you wish us to be of assistance, our research 

contractor in the criminalistics work, General Atomic in San Diego, 

would carry out the measurements -- working directly with the 

appropriate government investigators and with proper safeguards 

rcsarding the physical evidence and information. The scientist in 

charL;e of this work at General Atomic is Dr. Vincent P. Guinn. 

If you prefer, we can also provide experienced activation analysis 

services at a number of locations, including. Oak Ridze, Tennessee 

and Te::as AGLI: University. 

We look forward to hearing from you in this matter. 

Sincerely yours, 

cc: G. T. Seaborg, Chairman, AEC 

S. G. English, AMID, AEC 

V. P. Guinn, AI 
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January 10, 1964 

1 

I:onerablc: 	P.enkin 
Cer.c:ral Counnel 

President's Com:-.-11:73ion 
:.venue, 13rtheazt 

D. C. 2aaJ2 

Lee: 

I :lave received your letter of Jr. nary 7, 194, in which you 
1: . :7,11re 	t: 	 iv 

	

of apt 	nuclear analytical techniques to 
relating to t111--aspapsination_of Preptcont. Kennedy. 

To. 1 
I 	Lr_boratery is viall seq.:el:116d 	the 2nelytical 

r.c.n::::n activation anal:dots. Thrcue,-;!: arranLvements worked 
c -,vith r. CI:rn T. Eenberg, Cluarman of the Atomic Energy Commission, 

-- rk is 	in 1) fl;3T CBS applying this technique to certain pliazes of the 
carrent 1:iyesti 47, tion. 

c;c:re ar.1.vised that tr. Seaborg also has re;.oried the eidstence 
of this joint effort to lior.3rable Earl Warren, Chairman of your Commission, 
by letter thted January 7, 1961. 

ir oif1ce will be further af.vlaed of the rct...,its of these analyses 
v:hen they 13 .ve been completed. 
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..a 	NOTE: See memo R. H. Jevons to Mr. Conrad dated 1/9/64, 
rr .1AI 19 9  !oil  ‘1,(1 	re "LEE HARVEY OSWALD, AKA.; IS - R-Cr" 

dior 

Sincerely, 

Edgac Home,  
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